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[JadLp ' . Government of India |
| Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
id caed 1 b - (Forest Consetvation Division) ’ f
[ el g TR T Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
TEERREAHNH BARR IR b ) Aliganj; Jor Bagh Road
R KR ot New Delhi-110 003
[ ' Dated: 7th December, 2022

b
e

Theé Principal Secretary (Forests)
Forest and Revenue Department:
Government of Jharkhand

Ranchi : :

Sub: Proposal for the non-forest use of 192.36 ha (Forest land — 57.29 ha
and Jungle Jhari '135.07 ha) of forest land for Magadh East Qpencast
mining project in favour of M/s CCL, Chatra South; Jharkhand —reg.

Sir,

I am directed. to refer-to the State Government of Jharkhand’s letter No. Van

Bhumi-26/2022-3004 V.P. dated 10.10.2022 on the above subject seeking prior
approval of the Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and
to say that examination of said proposal in the Ministry revealed the following:

i. As per detail furnished in Part-I, total forest area.and non-forest area required
under the proposal are 192.36 ha and 219.88 ha, thereby total area tequired for
the project is 412.24. However, detail of area filled in the Part-I by the user
agency. under .column Mai(i)(a) mentioned the total area of the project as
495.92 ha. This ¢ SCIepdnLylpeeds to be rectified by the State.

ii. Contrary to-finding in the Part-IT with regards to detail of unique species of
flora and fauna, inspection report dated 26.05:2022 of the DCF mentions the
occurreneé of né species/rare/endangered species of flora and fauna. The same
may be reetified. ;" .7 i)

iii. Tofal project area is 1593.73 ha (as per Mining Plan) comprising of 495.92 ha
in Chatra District and 1097.81 ha in Latehar District (Pg 205/c). Detail of

forest land involyed in the 1593.73 ha, along with detail of approval under
the, FC Act; 1980, if any, obtained needs to be intimated by the State.

iv.Thé comments'of ‘the PCCF (Wildlife) revealed that user agency has not
compiled with the providions of WLMP stipulated in the past. The State
Government may therefore furnish a justification for the same along with
detailed comments on'thé ‘observations made in the letter dated 29.08.2022 of
the PCCF (Wildlife) including impact of the projects of UA on the hydrological
regires in the area'as mentioned by the PCCF (CWLW).
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v. The examination of the DSS report (copy enclosed) revealed the following:
ey A e v e

a. As per DSS report, vegetation density is up to 0.4 (copy enclosed) while DCF in

Part-II reported vegetation density of 0.8, therefore, the same needs to be
revisited and exact status needs to be intimated by the State.

b. Google Satellite: Tmagery - of the area proposed. for diversion revealed

ocaurrence of ;gpjlt\ive}tit')hgis‘évttlement, drainage/nala and mining activity on the
area proposed for.diversion. Comments on the same needs to be furnished by
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Teo vt e e, s visible in the area
: i f cultivation, road etc. 1 VISIDIE 11~
c. Certain encroachments 1 the form o ation, 1080 O L Furiiisied by the
proposed for raising CA. Comments.on ’fh?'s?,ﬁffe nleedb‘ Dovel ol i
State Government s ring fs peosad nClL o
o To ity g appal o672 o 1L NGO i
' =y . ‘ S i
£ compliance of the conditions stipulated 11, the: sald approve.
gre;(zjxralzion and implementation of Wlldhfg Manage@gn}i I;%n ﬂ?eqézzisonS/
justification for non-compliance, if any, ma)lf albo be furn‘lrse y e ol ; |
vi.In compliance of FRA, 2006 three certificates in reSpgpjtg;qﬁ forest.areq L,Qf 651.16
ha, 32.15 ha and 44.70 ha were submitted.;The. State ‘Government may,
therefore, clarify the corresponding. certificate issued ‘in rgspect of extant
proposal and justification furnishing of‘th;e.e.,_ise‘:pg'rgtgﬂ'c'gr*‘tli_vi\(;qtesf Furt.her,
detail of documents pertaining to meeting of lqub—;Dl_\_r_lf‘s‘mqal ';;?V'gl_QO}nn}lﬂee
could not be found in the compliance. However, thé isame' can ‘be firnished
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after Stage-I approval and before Stage-1I dp'jS'f(‘),‘\l'/éil,*; il 7’;‘- SRR
o i - e e ‘H. A eghiarra il " |“;.
vii.Examination of Mining Plan revealed the following: i
viii.Magadh OCOP is proposed for captive use;of Tandawa TPP, ‘however, in light
of amendment in the MMDR Act, 1957, the State Government vne.eds to
confirm that whether use of coal from the mine is proposed for captive use
only or otherwise. ReIERE TN F s | 3G
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ix. The Mining Plan envisages transportation of coal through rail whﬂ ~-_ufr.;‘derlying
section in the Mining Plan mentions strengthening of a Kutcha road from
Tandwa to Magadh over a length of 17 km! Thérefore, it needs to 'be clarified
that whether the road Tandwa-Magadh is 'pr(’)p’osedl only foiapproach to the
project or for transportation as well. A clarification’in’ thisa’re'gm‘-d may be
furnished by the State. ‘ L

x. The extant: proposal does not involve rehabilitation;; however, as ‘per the
Mining Plan rehabilitation of 998 families has Been proposed in the project. A
justification establishing the irrelevancy of the rehabilitation proposed in the
Mining Plan and rehabilitation indicated as nil in Part-I of Form-A may be
obtained from the user agency. | RIRARE

xi.The examination of land use proposed in the mining plan revealed the
following; | |

a. An area of 159.68 ha has been proposed for Safety zone. J,ustiﬁf:ation for
proposing such a large area, along with underlying standard prescribed by the
relevant Department/Organization, needs to be furnished by the State. |

b. An area of 14.8 ha has been proposed for diversion of river/nallah/canal (Pg
2?%// c)t. Tl;{e status o]f) feasibility reports for said diversion along with comments
of Water Resource Department on the feasibility of said proposed diversi
needs to be informed by the State. 1ty proposed -diversion

G gfoggget;;anliﬁlg usg; ‘ippro"(is in the Mining Plan, no Green Belt has been
project area. Reasons and underlyi PR
same may be furnished by the State. wying guidelines justifying the

d. The area proposed for OB dump may be optimized to the extent possible and
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possibilities may be.

S explored ‘to use the: already’ mined. out: areas for OB

xii.Status of‘recia;ilati()n 'n:'léil&u'es undertaken by the user agency in their lease
area s per the provisions provided in the Progressive Mine Closure Plans and
gaps if any, may bemtlmatéd by the State.

In view of the above, the Stater Government is requested to submit the
information/documents, as ‘hdicated above, for further mecessary action in the
matter. »

Digitally Signed by Charan Yours faithfully,

t (i ,y b ‘\_lgetSin‘g_h -
SEII N Date: 08-12:2022 16:01:10
‘Reason: Appfoved

(Charan Jeet Singh)
_Scientist ‘D’

Copy to: : ~ B R
1. The PCCF, Government of J harkhand, Ranchi.
2. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, Ranchi.
3. The Addl. PCCF—cum-Nodal Officer (FCA), Governmiient of Jharkhand,
Ranchi. FHECE
4. User Agency.:: i/ i o
5. Monitoring Cell, FC DiVision,’MOEE&C_C,NeWDélhi;
6. Guard File; ... :¢ {5 areivdl

Resatisibs

I I, TR~ 825401 (FRTTS)
Ph. & Fax (0) - 06541- 298011 E-mail:- dfo-chatrasouth@gov.in
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